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Kay Flynn
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: Confidential documents from 1993

Thanks, Cheryl. We will have the documents shredded. G/ML

ay Y3073]-Gf

----- Original Message----- P ————
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks { (95 CO o (3\}
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 3:06 PM v
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Confidential documents from 1993
Hey Kay,

The company - Five Flags Pipeline, does not exist. The company was sold several times and is now
in the hands of Gulf South Pipeline. My recommendation would be to shred the documents. First, the
company doesn't exist and so the contracts and rates addressed in the docket are no longer valid.
Second, the documents are so old as to have no value. Third, I suspect if we sent the documents to Gulf
South, the current owner, they would have no idea what they were and would probably cause them time
and energy trying to figure out what to do with them. If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks, Cheryl

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 10:24 AM

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Dale Maithot; Della Fordham
Subject: Confidential documents from 1993

Cheryl, the 10 confidential documents listed in Karla's e-mail below all had ECR as responsible division.
We've corrected all to CMP as responsible division. The documents are still on file in the confidential room.
They were all filed by atty Peter Dunbar in 1993. What would be most appropriate to do at this point:

1. Return them to Mr. Dunbar (not sure if he still represents the company) 2. Return them to the company
(not sure if the company exists) 3. Have them shredded.

Can you advise?

Thanks.
Kay

From: Karla Barnes

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2005 9:45 AM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: Per your request.

Listed below are document numbers which should be handled by another division. This list is being taken
from the inventory report requesting we decide whether to retain the documents or return them.
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10128-93
10328-93
10575-93
11272-93
11923-93
12075-93
12076-93
12214-93
12216-93
12285-93



